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Froms=~" Amy J Lynch
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 8:28 AM
To: Robert L Miller
Subject: FW: FOIA

Hi Hob,

Here is o two-part FOIA request. The first | can generale using the report we use. I'd need to submit a report request (o
get the second part. Shalll.do so and send the reporis to you?

Ay

fumy . Lynch, Regl
Eastorn Hinols Univorsity
B0 Lincetn Avenue
Charleston, 1L 61920
217-551-3511

| RECEIVED

From: TAMARA BROWN [mailto:tbrown@kcud229.org]
Sent: Sunday, December 07, 2014 8:14 PM
To: Records

Subject: FOIA E'U GENEHAL COUNSEL |

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing to request the email addresses of all senior education majors at your university.

Additionally, | would like to request the names and email addresses of the professors within the
school of education.

Sincerely,
Tamara Brown,
Doctoral Student, WIU

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the
original message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to admin@kcud229.org
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